
2016 RFP Vendor Questions 

 

Can the County provide the tile grid and county boundary (or confirm that we can use the same files from 

previous Rutherford projects)? This data is available on our Citrix Sharefile at the link below: 

https://rctn.sharefile.com/d-sfc095e1551d41aab 

Are current monuments/control location shapefiles available for review? Yes, they are included in the data 

download. 

Planimetric features: RFP states that "plan features will not be captured outside the county boundary". 

The pricing sheet requires "Per 100 index" pricing.  Looking at the tile grid in Section K, it appears that 

many 100-scale tiles fall outside the county boundary. Please confirm that we should only consider the 

100-scale tiles intersecting the county boundary in this cost item. The Plan features should be priced and 

clipped to the county boundary, not the 100’ index of those tiles outside the boundary. 

DTM Point accuracy; RFP specifies both 11-15 cm AND 15-18 cm.  Please confirm accuracy 

requirement. 11-15cm is the accuracy requirement for the LiDAR. 

Is hydro-flattening of the LiDAR required? No Hydro-flattening is required but we welcome pricing for 

those solutions in addition to standard LiDAR pricing. 

Is hydro-enforcement of the LiDAR required? No Hydro-enforcement is required but we welcome pricing 

for those solutions in addition to standard LiDAR pricing. 
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